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June 17, 2020 
 
 
Brian Stewart, VP Engineering 
Westmoreland Sanitary Landfill, LLC 
111 Conner Lane  
Belle Vernon, PA 15012 
 
 
Re: Administrative Incompleteness Determination 

Application No. TV-65-00767 
Westmoreland Sanitary Landfill, LLC 
Rostraver Township, Westmoreland County 

 
Dear Brian Stewart: 
 
On June 17, 2020, the Department of Environmental Protection (Department) received the above 
referenced application for the renewal of your Title V Operating Permit for Westmoreland Sanitary 
Landfill located in Rostraver Township, Westmoreland County. The Department has determined 
the application is administratively incomplete. Please provide the following additional information 
within 10 business days to avoid the application and fees being returned to you: 
 

• A completed Compliance Review Form (2700-PM-AQ0004 Rev. 6/2006), pursuant to 25 
Pa. Code §127.411(a)(12) 

 
If you have any questions about your application, please contact Noor Nahar by phone at 
412.442.5225 or by email at nnahar@pa.gov and refer to Application No. TV-65-00767. You may 
also follow your application through the review process via eFACTS on the Web at: 
https://www.ahs.dep.pa.gov/eFACTSWeb/default.aspx. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Noor Nahar /NN/ 
 
Noor-Un Nahar 
Air Quality Engineering Specialist 
Air Quality Program 
 
CC: File: 65-767 Operations (Thomas Norris) Harrisburg C.O. (Permits) 




